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January 31, 2007

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
SUBJECT: Approval of Contract and Permission to Place Purchase Orders

The Gallup Organization

Attached please find a negotiated contract with The Gallup Organization on behalf of the Human
Resources Department. The contract will provide training, web-site maintenance, ongoing support
and research-based updates to District administrators for the Teacherlnsight program. Teacherlnsight
provides the District with an online tool for interviewing new teachers. Please refer to the attached
memo from Mr. Terry Aunchman, Supervisor of Human Resources, for detailed information.

We are requesting approval of the contract, and permission to place two (2) purchase orders totaling
$37,446.00 covering the period March 1, 2007 — January 31, 2008. The District is permitted to enter
into this contract under Florida Administrative Code 6A-1.012(7) for professional services.

Please feel free to contact Mr. Aunchman or me if you have any questions.
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